
 

 

February 6, 2024           

BY RESS AND EMAIL 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 

Dear Nancy Marconi: 

 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
       Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2023-0343 
       East Gwillimbury Community Expansion Project 

 Intervention Requests  
              
 
Enbridge Gas has reviewed the intervenor request letters for the above noted 
proceeding from the following parties: 
 
• Environmental Defence (ED) 
• Pollution Probe  
• Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) 
 
Enbridge Gas does not object to the intervention requests made by ED, Pollution Probe 
and FRPO but will comment on one statement from ED’s intervention request letter filed 
on January 24, 2024. In its letter, ED seeks to submit evidence in this proceeding after 
the OEB has rendered a decision on ED’s proposed evidence in other ongoing Enbridge 
Gas community expansion cases. Since no details are provided regarding the nature of 
the proposed evidence, Enbridge Gas is not able to comment on its value or relevance 
at this time. However, Enbridge Gas reserves the right to comment on or challenge the 
proposed evidence once there is clarity. 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor – Leave to Construct Applications 
 
c.c.   Henry Ren (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Drive 
Chatham, Ontario, N7M 5M1 
Canada 

Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor 
Leave to Construct Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel:  (519) 436-4600 x5002241 
Email:  Eric.VanRuymbeke@enbridge.com 
            EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  
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